

July 8th
1935

*W. Allen
Coach
P.H.S.*

Mr. J.W. Jones,
Director of Athletics,
Sam Houston State Teachers College,
Huntsville, Texas.

Dear Mr. Jones:

I will arrive sometime in the afternoon or the evening of the 11th and will be ready to start on the morning of the 12th. I will come to the hotel upon arrival. I expect to drive.

For my "Treatment of Athletic Injuries" course I should like a table at least 18 or 20 in. wide, no more than 20 in. if possible, 30 in. high, no higher, and about 6 ft. 6 in. long. Any sort of ordinary rough rubbing table will be satisfactory. Of course, should you have more than one table, it will be fine because we can use these other tables for demonstration purposes, helping the coaches on their manipulations and treatments.

I should like also adhesive tape, 5 yards long, 12 in. wide, in the regular assorted widths. If not these assorted strips just have the 3 in. width, 5 or 10 yards long, and we can tear the tape to suit the occasion.

I imagine that you can get some of the sporting goods firms to make a contribution or loan of the balls. The Lowe & Campbell people generally permit the school where the coaching school is held to use a couple of "Phog" Allen, #202, Lowe & Campbell balls. If the Lowe & Campbell man is not there or if you do not do business with them, any standard ball is highly satisfactory.

If the school is large, I would like to use 4 balls, a medium sized class 2 balls. I desire to have at least one new ball for demonstration purposes.

For demonstration of bandages I presume that we can get the other necessary stuff down there when I arrive.

With every good wish to you for a large and successful school, I am

Sincerely yours,

Director.